
Department of the Interior  
 

Current Extractive Industry Data 



 

http://www.data.gov/ 

www.data.gov 

http://www.data.gov/


 

www.energy.data.gov 

• Access to 780 “Energy” Datasets  
• Federal, State and other sources  
• From traditional to alterative 

sources 
• From production to consumption 
 



 

data.gov: Search & Filters 

http://catalog.data.gov/dataset?groups=energy9485&tags=natural+gas&_groups_limit=0&_tags_limit=0 

Department of Interior: 
BOEM - production 
BLM - leasing 
USGS – resource assessments 
 
“Revenue” Data: 
EIA - Pricing Data 
 
Datasets Types:  
Links to organization websites  
Excel files 
Geospatial data 
 

http://catalog.data.gov/dataset?groups=energy9485&tags=natural+gas&_groups_limit=0&_tags_limit=0


DOI.gov Energy Data 

http://www.doi.gov/whatwedo/energy/energy-data.cfm 

• Must have the direct web address to 
access – cannot find through search 

• Presents data that exists on DOI 
websites (BLM, ONRR, BOEM) 

• Improvements coming in 2014 
• Central coordination through 

DOI Policy Analysis Office 

http://www.doi.gov/whatwedo/energy/energy-data.cfm
http://www.doi.gov/whatwedo/energy/energy-data.cfm
http://www.doi.gov/whatwedo/energy/energy-data.cfm


 

http://www.usgs.gov/energy_minerals/ 

U.S. Geological Survey 

http://www.usgs.gov/energy_minerals/


 

Energy Resources – Data & Info 

http://energy.usgs.gov/ 

http://energy.usgs.gov/


 

http://minerals.usgs.gov/ 

Mineral Resources – Data & Info 

http://minerals.usgs.gov/


 

Office of Surface Mining 

http://www.osm.gov/ 

• Over $200 million 
in Abandon Mine 
Land (AML) funds 
collected from 
industry annually 

 
• AML fee collection 

data not available 
 

• Access to data not 
apparent 

http://www.osm.gov/


 

http://www.blm.gov 

Bureau of Land Management 

http://www.blm.gov/


BLM: Oil and Gas Statistics 

 

http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/prog/energy/oil_and_gas/statistics.html 

http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/prog/energy/oil_and_gas/statistics.html


 

BLM: Coal Lease Statistics 

http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/prog/energy/coal_and_non-energy/coal_lease_table.html 

http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/prog/energy/coal_and_non-energy/coal_lease_table.html
http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/prog/energy/coal_and_non-energy/coal_lease_table.html
http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/prog/energy/coal_and_non-energy/coal_lease_table.html


 

BLM: Lease Sale Results 

http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/prog/energy/oil_and_gas/recent_lease_sales.html 

http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/prog/energy/oil_and_gas/recent_lease_sales.html


 

BLM: Public Land Statistics 

http://www.blm.gov/public_land_statistics/index.htm 

http://www.blm.gov/public_land_statistics/index.htm
http://www.blm.gov/public_land_statistics/index.htm


Bureau of Ocean Energy 
Management 
 

http://www.boem.gov/ 

http://www.boem.gov/


 

BOEM - Leasing Data 

http://www.boem.gov/BOEM-Newsroom/Offshore-Stats-and-Facts/OCS-Leases.aspx 

http://www.boem.gov/BOEM-Newsroom/Offshore-Stats-and-Facts/OCS-Leases.aspx
http://www.boem.gov/BOEM-Newsroom/Offshore-Stats-and-Facts/OCS-Leases.aspx
http://www.boem.gov/BOEM-Newsroom/Offshore-Stats-and-Facts/OCS-Leases.aspx
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Regional Leasing Data 

 

http://www.boem.gov/Gulf-of-Mexico-Region-Leasing-Information/ 

http://www.boem.gov/Gulf-of-Mexico-Region-Leasing-Information/


 

http://www.bsee.gov/ 

Bureau of Safety &  
Environmental Enforcement 

http://www.bsee.gov/


 

BSEE – Production Data 

http://www.data.bsee.gov/homepg/data_center/production/ocsprod.asp 

http://www.data.bsee.gov/homepg/data_center/production/ocsprod.asp


 

Office of Natural Resources 
Revenue  

http://onrr.gov/ 

http://onrr.gov/


 

ONRR- Statistics Page 

Click on a State 
 to learn more! 

http://statistics.onrr.gov/ 

http://statistics.onrr.gov/


 

ONRR- State Statistics 

http://statistics.onrr.gov/ReportTool.aspx 

http://statistics.onrr.gov/ReportTool.aspx


 

ONRR- Query Tool 

http://statistics.onrr.gov/ReportTool.aspx 

http://statistics.onrr.gov/ReportTool.aspx


ONRR Statistics Additional Information 



Currently Available DOI Data: 
 
• Oil, gas and coal reserves (USGS) 
• Non-fuel mineral production (USGS) 
• Onshore bonus info (BLM) 
• Onshore lease statistics (BLM) 
• Offshore bonus info (BOEM) 
• Offshore lease statistics (BOEM) 
• Offshore production volumes (BSEE) 

 
• Sales volumes, sales values and 

reported revenues (ONRR) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Closing/Review 

Additional Data Available Through 
Unilateral Disclosure: 
 
• Company level reported revenues – 

By Payor/Company 
• Data by project (MSG Definition) 
• Web enhancements  (downloadable 

raw data, drill down capability) 
• Data visualization tools (GIS, maps, 

graphs, etc.) 
• Data Analytics  
 
 
Note: Requires ONRR System Changes 



Data Visualization Example 



Data Analytics Example 
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